Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 10:55 PM

To: 'nr2267@nyu.edu’; 'nr2324@columbia.edu’; ‘'rachel.barkow@nyu.edu’;
'zeidman@law.cuny.edu’

Cc: 'stopsingas@gmail.com’

Subject: Effective strategies for stopping the confirmations of Singas & Cannataro -- scheduled
for tomorrow.

Attachments: 1-15-21-foil-hoylman-complaint.pdf; singas-evidence-supporting-6-1-21-email-to-

sjc.pdf; cannataro-evidence-supporting-6-1-21-email-to-sjc.pdf

TO: Professors Noah Rosenblum, Rachel Barkow, and Steve Zeidman --

More than 5-1/2 hours ago, | sent the below e-mail to the e-mail address indicated at the bottom of your website:
“Contact us: stopsingas@gmail.com”, requesting that it be forwarded to “ALL the law professors who signed onto the

letter in opposition to “rubber stamp” confirmation of Singas & Cannataro” and that “someone call me to discuss
effective strategies”.

Itis now nearly 11 pm, and I have received no phone call or e-mail response. Was the e-mail forwarded to you? If not, |
assume it has also not been forwarded to your fellow law professors who signed the letter. Kindly forward it, as
immediately as possible, to appropriate law professors, etc. — and call me tomorrow morning to discuss. Obviously,
time is of the essence.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 5:15 PM
To: 'stopsingas@gmail.com' <stopsingas@gmail.com>

Subject: Effective strategies for stopping the confirmations of Singas & Cannataro -- scheduled for tomorrow.

TO: Stop Singas's Nomination to the NY Court of Appeals

Below, with the above three attachments, is the letter | sent to the Senate Judiciary Committee a short time ago. Please
forward it to ALL the law professors who signed onto the letter in opposition to “rubber stamp” confirmation of Singas &
Cannataro — and have someone call me to discuss effective strategies.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)



